

**GOSSNER EVANGELICAL – LUTHERAN CHURCH  
IN CHOTANAGPUR AND ASSAM**

**GELC ARCHIVE**

Call Number: **GELC-A \_ 001 \_ 1453**

Classification:

Original File No:

**Title**

SECRETARY'S NOTE-BOOK (NAME\_UNKNOWN)

Volume:

Running from year: 2000

till year: 2001

**Content:**

- Private notices (21 pages)



MEETINGS.



WEEIING

General decided to  
call consultative meeting on 18/8

- I Consultative meeting 18/8
- Meeting meeting 23/8
- II consultative meeting 11/9

M.M. Labra  
 Salpimar.  
 S/o Albert Labra.  
 and  
 U. Saraju.

U.S  
~~500~~  
 400 | will find out  
 another man  
 in place of U. Saraju.

290000/- hired

B. Tiza  
 Trust chairman be written.  
 Official wish to us if any new agreement  
 should it not aware about the agreement of B. Tiza

Persya

Gossar College

Simon  
Japan.

45,000/-  
 125' Cal. Mal. 1314

only  
 like shake

say  
 [Signature]

part be kept pending

45  
 175  
 625

35/ 62  
 15/ 124

50%

G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

02/10/99

Paruliy Land

Sukumar Shankhjee has agreed to negotiate and settle with 2 Byska. But first 5 Bishra to be taken up.

Infra structure →

6	22000/-	=	600000
			150000
			<u>450000</u>

photo copies /  
B/C = computer

24'2" x 44'7"

internal toilet / Pantry / stairs.

2  
2

1606 sq ft.

We agreed to construct chapel - sewer

feenikation → jeep  
NWGLC - NWGLC.

85269.25

18000

22278.36

125547.61

16000

131547 i/c c/s. of jeep.

190509/- net

G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

DM 1,00,000 → social work

140349 / refresh course.

→ 3,90,000 medical fund.  
50% was paid.

if Pastors help: 2,07,341/-

4,97,341/-

Annual medical - Rs 50/- from church 50/-

→ agreed to merge the amch. 100/-

Person - to voluntarily retired  
Person must be reported by  
P/S and it be placed in CE.  
weekly... — x —

THRE / BEL / CEL → ?

THRE  
Tel

Exp. REC.

→ discussed with C/A.  
and both to merge  
one.

3/10/99

~~Report to OSA to~~  
forward

5/10 Af.  
Re: All A/c.  
for 1 pe.

• Handwritten.

Sudipta's phone

G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

Rev J.M. Mintz's pass.

Order and be pleased to

- 1) opening prayer.
- 2) attendance
- 3) matters for previous minutes.
- 4) agenda for 8th meeting of the Central Council.
- 5) approval infra statute / recruitment program / Rev J.M.M.R.

16/10/99

Jubilee 2000 → NW <sup>CCRC</sup> has already invited.

Directors Kraatz &  
We should invite Kraatz and few

Invited Berlin Brandenburg // Bishop & wife →  
Kraatz & wife //

walking back →

Easter 2000 →

clubbed with ~~South~~ South <sup>South</sup> ~~South~~ (Boson)

SE formed Jubilee committee.

Jubilee → 2000/2001 by CRE / C.E. office -

CRE - chatted with  
June 9-10 at Loch. ~~and~~ after  
they ~~discussed~~ <sup>discussed</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup>

G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

0356

63198

63112-14

visitation be expanded to  
curatorium chairman → Dr. Kruschel / for jubilee  
100000

Entire curatorium members be invited.  
9 June 2000 - 31 Oct 2001

Rev. Cyril Hemmerson

As decided he be written  
to report to OCEC on or before Nov 1, 1999

under  
instructions  
to the  
curatorium

failure which appropriate action will be taken  
as deemed fit. !!

511757

Your date of departure should  
be indicated in the undertaking.

Copy to: Bishop etc.  
Church of England.

Separate letter be issued to Principal OCEC

4 FTCE Rudi - By 25th Oct 01  
Principal Hemmerson Computer Sec

visitation  
etc  
etc  
Moshukh  
Brody SE.

8th meeting Reg event to  
be 1st previous.

1st meeting - 1st / 2nd amendment.

General Election election  
relevant letter provided to Germany sent  
by Moshukh.



G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

Marriage license.

Revised key  
scale.

Amount  
contribution →

~~Release of fund~~

221464

Kaveri  
St.

Building of size of 1000 sq ft

Provision for  
recreation.

Amusement track.

↓ U/S / EST  
will decide  
within that budget

work will be begun.  
License be issued.  
officer nearby

SE opposed to release the amount as Pension.  
since ~~the~~ fund rule is being violated.  
more → - If he does not favor the church  
2/2/59

G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

clerkship. or

review of stats & reports of our various  
groups & - and what he witnessed - all clerkship  
is made.

Misc

CASTR projects -

311514

570226  
D.R. Burgess

Corcoran College. Internal arrangement  
should continue. All  
concluded with word of blessings.

Prayer

1) Attendance  
+ minutes of last meeting.

Nov 10  
AGM. F.T.C.  
\*

Office meeting 22/10/99.

25/10 to 28/10 - mechanic on leave

28/10 → cash in meeting.

29/10 → year 2000 celebration / jubilee

30/10 1000 hrs.

Sanasi' church construction to catch  
subject Cameron.

6 1/2 lakh ann contribution  
4 - through VETEL.

5/11/99  
A. S. ...  
Dammijid  
Sungjudi

7/11/99  
A. S. ...  
Sungjudi

United Nations  
Nepal

N. Lalraji  
Oman

22/11/99

G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

1) Rev. W. Voss (6 including Paul Kaudulna)

Team has reached Kavelhi.

24/10 - Sunday - Free

Rev. W. Voss be given to deliver sermon.

Team be given reception

Team be given accommodations  
in Sunday

Lunch be arranged by CRE  
service.

||| Mt meeting (cc/cre) on Oct 30, 1999  
at 10:00 AM.  
celebration of 200 years  
150-yr. jubilee 2000  
2007

cc renovation of church started  
Dean cc will oppose with deers of  
cc office. Mean but on spiritual.

June 9/99 - whole day church council

Reception W/Sat work day.

4:00 → evening  
3:20 at 7:00/8:00  
29:00 Friday - Volley / football

- 3:00/4:00 - culture
- 2:00
- 2:30/3:00
- 2:00/3:00 Finance committee.
- MUS.
- Program committee

Dean cc.

Special committee be formed

Program committee be formed.

G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

Pinere  
Programme Committee

Chief Coordinators.

- 1 Gladson Baba.
  - 2 Anantappa.
  - 3 M.C. Mune
  - 4 M.M. Eblea
  - 5 Cyril Lobo
  - 6 Niranjan Eblea
  - 7 Rev. Nirmal Sanyal.
  - 10 S. Badray
  - 11 Deenada
  - 12 - A. K. K. — convenor.
- ~~A~~ above mentioned group will work  
programme and finance.

Year 2000 check, 3/11/99

Dec 24, 1999 & year 2000 of the group

1/11/99 2/11/99 → correct figures

G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

Per Head of churches at Ranchi be invited.

In 2000/2000/2001/ also general public  
of churches. - However it be discussed.

H.E. & E.P. Committee 10.1.2000.

① age 18-30 ① youth activities ~~interest~~ applied

② English speaker <sup>one month</sup>  
③ spare time. <sup>three months</sup> interest

in 2001 - one month.

④ able to spare some money if and  
when required.

⑤ His/her passport to be able to  
travel.

with <sup>strong</sup> good moral character.

Letter to be addressed to Bishop / Rev.

me of 4 - 2 male - 2 female

Selected candidates be be  
with <sup>active</sup> ~~spare~~ <sup>interest</sup>

cont. ~~to~~ → + Discard / ~~spare~~ <sup>of</sup>  
to find ~~any~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~interest~~

11/1  
Names reached by  
Feb 19.

Interview on  
Feb 24 at 10pm  
cont. until then

Rev B. Briggs' case

circumstances

Recent in case this applies - is to be sent  
to Bossy - recommended by Madam.  
1 Sept to Dec 31, 2000

*[Faint, illegible handwritten notes]*

*[Faint, illegible handwritten notes]*

- ① [illegible]
- ② [illegible]
- ③ [illegible]
- ④ [illegible]
- ⑤ [illegible]

*[Faint, illegible handwritten notes]*

*[Faint, illegible handwritten notes]*

*[Faint, illegible handwritten notes]*

G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

31/1/2000

By end of Feb/2000 collection for women's centre  
will be available.

~~Contractor~~ Contractor shd furnish total bill.  
approval of map/blue print by RDA if awaited.

Architect to be paid

map - for ground and first floor.

Bill and estimate / First Floor estimate.  
// RDA be contacted - //

" Rouse has arranged money for Ralston college  
which is to furnish in we fund it on bilateral/  
overseas partners - "

Committee is to arrange finance  
but we to decide as to how we intend to  
be utilized. ownership / mixture of fund to be

~~see~~ carefully looked into /

Money from page promised by Rouse be not  
utilised in women's centre

Land request of introductory & positively

210609  
10000

48685.49

258694.49



G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

Women's Centre

① Rs 85,524/- is to be paid to M/s Nisha construction for the work already done (as on 1/31/2000) including <sup>some</sup> work carried out on 1st floor which comes to Rs 49,200/-

Ground floor to complete.

1,34,850/-  
85,524

Balance in A/c

Rs 48,685.49  
10  
58,685.49

Local contributions

10,000.00

504

2574

2,20,374  
Bhargava Mukherjee

- 
- Tel by Indwar Taha ✓ 426321 0657 / 426010
  - ✓ Mrs. Sockey ✓ 313624
  - ✓ (ii) Atal Behra - 18th meetg. 307486
  - ✓ (iv) CASH, Calcutta.
  - ✓ Dhanraj - 3418 ✓ Godwin 06538  
3419 ✓ zacharias
  - ✓ Simon Tyro. ✓ maid. - 505559
  - ✓ (vii) Kandulna - Khuntoli ✓ 06525 25244
  - ✓ (viii) Bp. Lakra 240595 ✓
  - ✓ (ix) US 240158 ✓

540128  
 (A. letter)  
 Jubilee Committee  
 18/4  
 3 P.M. to 8 P.M.

All workers etc  
 S. Bading / A. Toppo / Mr. Mury / G. Babu /  
 Rev.  
 Rev. A. B. K. Mahato / Micas / Toppo (Rev)  
 5 active members

Theological College Teachers  
 Mahala society local Mahala society.

Joyti Mura / Mr. Karyari  
 All kinds of work  
 Sunday Receptible News

① 82228 - 82228

G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

Mahila Sabha,

Sale Proceed of Iron soil

10000  
22298

32298.49  
~~36685.49~~ →  
68983.49 →  
 210609.00  


---

 279592.48  
 15000.00  


---

 264592.49  
 10000.00  


---

 254592.49  
 185524.00  


---

 169088.49  
 150850  


---

 89218  
 1

RRDA.

fees paid → 4200.00.  
 case 653/96  
 3796  


---

 12-8-96 due date.

10000 Revenue  
 5000 Arch

15,000  
 10,000  


---

 25,000  
 19,218  


---

 44,218  
 134850.00  
 85524  


---

 220374

part payment - of Rs 50000

4

G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

20/9/2000

others meeting

Joint meeting

- ~~09.3.2000 not confirmed~~
- ~~17.3.2000 not confirmed~~
- ~~19.4.2000 not confirmed~~
- ~~28.6.2000 not confirmed~~
- ~~12.8.2000 not confirmed~~

- 24.7.2000 not confirmed
- 8.9.2000 not confirmed

- 1) Invitation for women's ordination is pending UELC and any other invites
- 2) Central meeting of forthcoming new session.  
↓ No old member shd. come.  
Notice to be served two months beforehand

opening prayer by By Anwelenthor, Moderator  
welcomed the participants.

12/8 <sup>2</sup> in <sup>2</sup> <sup>1</sup> <sup>1</sup> <sup>1</sup> Mrs. M. Minz <sup>2</sup> CRE <sup>2</sup> <sup>2</sup> NW <sup>2</sup> <sup>2</sup>  
Ms. M. Minz NW office and retired from Barbara Cramer's College.

- I) Budget preparation for Pastor's refreshers Course
- II) Joshua visit.
- III) pay roll
- IV) women ordination

G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

VELC - 50th birthday of Dr. Rajaratnam

8 persons had ~~not~~ participated.

LWF Sunday - around reformation day, it  
celebrated. pastors' brothers course.

Wloch Geneva 23/9/2002 -

21 Sept 2002 VELC 23/9/2002

Renewal of the church for Ministry and Mission  
in the present situation in this region /  
a new project:

off launch and start of 3000 Engage family of  
Lombi 4/10 2002

30/9/02  
result any other  
to support staff

30/9/02 - five point program  
women's potential development

30/9 9:30 AM for MM begin at 21/10 2002

Body to fund and guide line  
by Malabar - committee

increase → 150  
Bokor → SE / NW / Disruptive / 100/60  
under pay and reasons  
of Baba.

7 issues

Vertical text on the left margin, possibly a date or reference: 30/9/02, 21/10/02, etc.

G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

guideline → 15th of Nov 81 - end of financial  
year - at 2001 is set

B/E - scale - extra allowance.

Bishops scale + allowance.

elective job stagnation → extra income

Women ordinands

Central Diocese →

NW Diocese - Sachikent Bara, Gumbala.

SE → scope of work - it is

Ministry - form of Diocese books of work  
and - Diocese is circulated.

Central organization - set up Central  
ministry way is

Central → workshop only Bishops be given

ministry → set of process at national level  
Diocese books of work

Central of set - to set up

Central of Ministry correspondence is

Male Effluent ordinands - Sachikent Bara

Ministry process

Enam up

G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

Handwritten notes on the left side, possibly a list or schedule.

Isabela Banta. / Recommendation  
Bhuvan Chandana / 205 2000 1  
Mrs. M. Minz as delegate as candidate  
Smt. E. ...  
C. ...  
evaluate first case

By Law for women pastor it to be resolved.

Concluding my RTRV MS.  
By SED.

10/10 star

12/10 Date of interview of candidates  
Officers meeting

05-12-2000

GENERAL SECRETARY  
G.E.L. Church in Manipal  
And Assam  
RANCHI, BIHAR

7/21/3

Handwritten text in Hindi/English, possibly a letter or report, mentioning 'Request' and 'meeting can be postponed'.

Handwritten notes at the bottom, including 'Officers' and 'vote'.

G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

— 30000/- का बिल (बिल) का अर्थ है कि यह एक बिल है जो 30000/- का है।  
 यह बिल, जो कि 30000/- का है, यह बिल का अर्थ है कि यह एक बिल है जो 30000/- का है।  
 (बिल) का अर्थ है कि यह एक बिल है जो 30000/- का है।  
 विषय: बिल का अर्थ है कि यह एक बिल है जो 30000/- का है।

बिल का अर्थ है कि यह एक बिल है जो 30000/- का है।  
 59250/- का अर्थ है कि यह एक बिल है जो 59250/- का है।

1030 AM  
07/12

Bishop's cat 30000/-

NSD 31592  
206342

Rev. M. Toppe

(2) बिल का अर्थ है कि यह एक बिल है जो 30000/- का है।  
 बिल का अर्थ है कि यह एक बिल है जो 30000/- का है।  
 बिल का अर्थ है कि यह एक बिल है जो 30000/- का है।

07/12/2000 - Discussion with Rev. S. Kollatta, Bishop  
 Malhya Diocese.

62,197/- Rev J.M. Muz.

19/01/2001 - campus money → Karika afternoon.

Dr. Jacob's group (7)

Kibarray Hotel - on 18/1/2001 Evening

Banti - Alcohol /  
 and  
 Atur...



G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

22/1/2001

1) Refresher course.

2) Madhya Diocese.

opening prayer - By Moderator

Fr. Rev S. Mohan → sent apology over telephone.

Provision of budget for Pastors Refresher course  
if amount is less LWF could provide.

Pastors help-fund - fund be utilised.

Target of meeting in March/2001

Diocese level we should organise  
for Bazaarables. → subsidy be

given to Diocese -

In the meantime we may send  
budget to LWF.

Routine - Menu.

28/3 arrival evening

29/3

30/3

31/3

Diocesan Ministerium evening

1/4

SUNDAY - church service  
~~at~~ afternoon  
church Ministerium

2/4

Departure forenoon.

**G.E.L. Church  
Central Council**

Menu/Budget by F/S.

Subject → Secy Ministry & Ecclesiastical  
speakers.

Stewardship. → Dr. Raju Ralman. //  
Bishop in Madras.  
Dr. Deva V. Deva Sahayam. //

Christian Stewardship. - Dr. Raju.

Renewal in Mission. - Sahayam.  
Dr. Rajaratnam.

30/3

31/3

01/4 - Church / departure.

2001 Diocese

Observer to Constituent Diocesan Council -  
Date of constitution - 2.2.2001.

cc. official

16/3/2001

GTC and

HRDe. 9/30

moderated  
by moderator.  
Trea / Secy

→

2001 and not 2000-01  
as per the constitution  
of the council - 2.2.2001

INFORMATION  
 G.E.L. Church  
 And Assam  
 HANCOCK, BILWA  
 HANCOCK, BILWA  
 G. Haniff B. Kothariyogor  
 AND ASSAM  
 HANCOCK, BILWA

G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

1) Moderator will proceed to Germany on 23/1 and  
return on 11/2

Rev. Martin Seeberg died - 19/1/2001

20/1/21 Telephonically

→ Grothaus telephone

to Mrs. Daisy Langens.

Condolence letter  
be sent to Seeberg

with copy to Goerner Mission.

Dr. (Rev) → Gosh → Governing board 1/2000  
Rev. K. L. Lamm - laymen.

Theo  
Gosner College → G.B.  
H.D.

copy pay Dr. Ayler.

Pay Revision Committee / 28.01.2001

1. R. Decision की वृद्धि के बारे में सूचना दी जा रही है - Baba.  
 वृद्धि की वृद्धि के बारे में सूचना दी जा रही है। Pay का वृद्धि के बारे में सूचना दी जा रही है।  
 P.P. contribution से वृद्धि की जा रही है। 40% allowance के  
 द्वारा allowance का दर increment की वृद्धि के बारे में सूचना दी जा रही है।  
 देवता की वृद्धि के बारे में सूचना दी जा रही है। विद्यार्थी के वृद्धि के बारे में सूचना दी जा रही है।  
 paid workers के वृद्धि के बारे में सूचना दी जा रही है।  
 वृद्धि का दर वृद्धि के बारे में सूचना दी जा रही है।  
 वृद्धि के बारे में सूचना दी जा रही है।

40% increase का दर वृद्धि के बारे में सूचना दी जा रही है।  
 वृद्धि के बारे में सूचना दी जा रही है।

Revision 01.04.2000 to 31.03.2005 after every 5 year.

pay protection to be maintained. → while enhancing  
 the degree.

6650  
 4750  
 -----  
 1900 x 10 = 19000  
 -----  
 19000  
 -----  
 19000

Ms. ~~Shubham~~ Kiro.  
 P/o. Mr. Hallam Kiro  
 Achhol Nagar Rd No. 1, →  
 Ramhari. 834001 Jhark.  
 2nd year BSc (Agri)  
 Allahabad Agriculture Deemed University

215 -

Dr. Sahay  
Dr. Toppik

830. W3. on 8/5  
To be contacted.  
TODAY

G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

2000  
1553  

---

448 =  
1

3/5

Delegation from Kapu Mission Field.

(1) Ni yangein Tupuo. (28.1.53) B. Com. Dip in P.M.E.L.-R  
Bihar Administrative Service B20 Co. C.P.P.  
Indrapura Rd. No. 6, ~~Patna~~ Dehri, Rahr Road  
Ranchi 834005

(11)

Samsen Eldca. 12.1.1962

→ Sufagan Haba. be approached  
again for B.O.D.

Mange

Bharat shoes

1300/-  

---

3906

~~1368~~

14320

7160 sq. ft x 3  

---

21,480

716  

---

7160  
7876

G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

2/3/2001 → Dhanke!

infant nista ← dhar 2012 2321 2321 2321 → Loan Bank  
if refunded within six months. No interest will be charged.  
Involvement of women. to face / challenge exploiters.  
cluster meetings → co-operative societies / tapping of local  
resources. - Non formal education.

B.D.O / Bank manager / leaders. Local leader - Bijoy Munda.

Gram Vilas Samiti

Pauline Kullen  
Jaguar Munda  
Gumpu.

Inter church X'mas gathering.  
EXPOSURE programme.

800/1000  
400/1000  
400/1000  
400/1000  
300/1000  
1140  
800/1500  
170000

cc-52/1/87 dt 19.2.01  
lu

Change Maker - Dr. Gerald UELCI / Chennai.

4/4/2001

Lal Bungalow:-  
care for:

- 1) honour God's creation
  - 2) Demand the right to create our future.
  - 2) ~~Right~~ to justice find joy in diversity and fellowship  
help those who suffer.
- hope for justice and peace.

G.E.L. Church  
Central Council

Sponsorship Committee - Interview  
of 30.04.2001

- ① Smrita Tiya sh. mag hotel part I
- ② Abhay Kundan Sunil Toppo //  $\frac{25000}{21121}$   $\frac{25000}{1978}$   $\frac{25000}{23}$
- ③ Anuj Prasanna Sanga.
- 4 Mahima Jireu Barla
- 5 Sugandha Abhilasha Khess wanting
- 6/ Deewan Pyara Samad. ① Appl. no ② occupy pub.
- 7) Mankahal Toppo. Appl. no.
- 8) Najin Myaz
- 9) Joy Gurte.
- 10 Vidya Toppo.

duly filled up.  
Pse send pledge form

---

Ms. Swain



(X) He shall make over charge of his duties as Bishop to the vice president of his Diocese who ~~shall then~~ ~~she~~ will discharge all the functions of the Bishop without being designated as Bishop during this period of enquiry. During the pendency of the enquiry the <sup>former</sup> out-going Bishop shall be paid as subsistence allowance which shall be equivalent to fifty per cent of the emolument which he ~~should~~ <sup>would</sup> have received ~~in~~ working as a Bishop.